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NHS Foundation Trust
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From: Commercial

Date: 09 April 2020

Subject: Hospital Departments - Endoscopy; Sterile Services; Renal; Estates; Medical
Engineering

Q1 Please can you confirm whether your trust has the following departments at any of your

hospital sites, along with which hospital site they are based at:

Al 1.

1. Endoscopy Department
2.

Sterile Services Department (or any such department for the decontamination of
surgical instruments i.e. HSDU, CSSD, etc.)

Renal Department

Estates Department

Medical Engineering Department

No

No — we do not process any instruments onsite; this is outsourced to an external
company - Steris

No

Yes

Yes

The Trust comprises of one site — see our website for details: www.lhch.nhs.uk

Q2 If any of these departments are outsourced to an external company, please can you
provide details of which company.

A2 See above


http://www.lhch.nhs.uk/

